"M LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Council Members

abet Slack

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: June 6, 2016

SUBIJECT: Agreement with Windstream Communications — Increase to Telephone Circuit Bandwidth

Request:

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a 12-month agreement with Windstream
Communications, which increases an existing Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPLS) telephone circuit
at the 911 Center at 150 E. Main Street from 1.5M to 3.0M.

Why are you requesting?

The existing 1.5M MPLS circuit connects Lexington Enhanced 911 telephone traffic to 24 counties in
the Central Kentucky 911 Network. During the month of August, Lexington 911 will install a new
911 telephone system in both the Public Safety Operations Center and the Back-up 911 Center,
which will require more bandwidth at the Back-up 911 Center in order to handle traffic on the new
system.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

Yes. The monthly cost is $561, which is a $145.90 monthly increase. The FY17 budget will cover the
expense.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes in account 4204-505602-0001-72204.

File Number: 0687-16

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety




